CMS Electronic Clinical Quality Measure (eCQM) Communication Resources

Resource	Description and Contact Information	October 2023
Electronic Clinical Quality Improvement (eCQI) Resource Center	A federal website that serves as the one-stop shop for the most current reso to support eCQI. https://ecqi.healthit.gov Measure Collaboration Workspace https://ecqi.healthit.gov/mc-workspace-2	
CMS Website	Official federal website for CMS news and information. https://www.cms.gov	<u>v</u>
CMS Measures Inventory Tool (CMIT)	Interactive website that allows users to find, sort, and export measures used quality reporting programs. https://cmit.cms.gov/cmit/#/	in CMS
CMS Public Comments	Website for the public to seek clarification and provide additional informatio in CMS's decision- making process regarding eCQMs. https://mmshub.cms.gov/get-involved/public-comments/current	n that may be useful
CMS Quality Reporting Program Helpdesks	 eCQM implementation questions/feedback ONC Project Tracking System Hospital Inpatient Quality Reporting (IQR) Program https://cmsqualitysupport.servicenowservices.com/qnet_qa or (844) 47 Hospital Outpatient Quality Reporting (OQR) QualityNet Question/Answ Medicaid Promoting Interoperability should contact their state Medicaid Medicare Promoting Interoperability Programs QualityNet Service Center (1866) 288-8912 Quality Payment Program (QPP), QPP@cms.hhs.gov or (866) 288-8292 	2-4477 <u>er</u> or (866) 800-8756 I agencies
CMS Quality Reporting	 CMS websites providing program-specific information. Program Websites Hospital IQR Program Hospital OQR Program Medicare Shared Savings Program: Accountable Care Organizations (ACC Promoting Interoperability Programs Quality Payment Program: The Merit-based Incentive Payment System (Name of Control of Cont	_
CMS Social Media and Listservs	CMS-managed social media and listservs used to communicate eCQM-related https://public.govdelivery.com/accounts/USCMS/subscriber/new?topic id=	
CMS Technical Expert Panel (TEP)	Website that lists opportunities for stakeholders and experts to join TEPs to measure developer in every phase of the measure development process. https://mmshub.cms.gov/get-involved/technical-expert-panel/overview	provide input to the
CMS Webinars	eCQM-related information and training sessions hosted by CMS and federal https://www.cms.gov/Outreach-and-Education/Medicare-Learning-NetworkMLN/MLNGenInfo	
Office of the National Coordinator (ONC) Website	Official federal website for ONC news and information. ONC-managed social media and listservs used to communicate eCQM-related https://www.healthit.gov/and https://cloud.connect.hhs.gov/HIT	d information
Value Set Authority Center (VSAC)	A repository for the official federal versions of value sets that support the eC E-mail list sends announcements of new releases and updates related to the Library of Medicine. https://vsac.nlm.nih.gov and https://vsac.nlm.nih.gov and https://list.nih.gov/cgi-bin/wa.exe?A0=nlm_vsm.nih.gov	VSAC at the National

